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Marguerite McLean Oq oS0/ __T,O

From: beth.keating@akerman.com

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 2:33 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Subject: Docket NO. 090501-TP

Attachments: 20100512141621546.pdf

Attached for electronic filing in the referenced docket, please find Bright House Networks information Services (Florida), LLC's Response to
Inquiry of Commission Staff. Please don't hesitate to let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Beth Keating

Akerman Senterfitt

{850) 224-9634

(850) 521-8002 (direct}
beth keating@akerman.com

A

Beth Keating

Akerman Senterfitt

106 East College Ave., Suite 1200
Tallahassee, F1. 32301

(850) 224-95634

(850) 521-8002 (direct)

(850) 222-0103 (fax)

beth keating(@akerman.com

Christopher W. Savage

Danielle Frappier

Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP

1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite 200
Washington, D.C. 20006

Tel: 202-973-4200

Fax: 202-973-4499

ChrisSavage@dwt.com
DanielleFrappier@dwt.com

B. Docket No. 090501-TP: Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an interconnection agreement with Verizon
Florida, I.LLC by Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC.

C. On behalf of Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC
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transmission in error, please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this communication in error and then delete it. Thank you.

CIRCULAR 230 NOTICE: To comply with U.S. Treasury Department and IRS regulations, we are required to advise you that, unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in
this transmittal, is not intended or written to he used, and cannot be used, by any pesson for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the 1).5. Internal Revenue Code, or (ii) promoting, marketing or
recommemding to anather party any transaction or matter addressed in this e-mail or attachment.

5/12/2010




Ai et Senterfitt

g ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Dallas Suite 1200

Benver 106 East College Avenue
Fort Lauderdale Taltahassee, FL. 32301
Tacksonviile

Los Angeles www.akerman.com

Mf\dis.on 8502249634 el 850222 0103 fax
Miami

New York

COrlando

Talluhassee

Tampa

Tysong Comer

Washington, DC

West Paim Beach

May 12, 2010

VIA Electronic Filing

Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Cak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 090501-—’1‘-1’:_ Petition for arbitration of certain terms and conditions of an
interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida LLC by Bright House Networks
Information Services (Florida), LLC

Dear Ms. Cole:

Attached for filing, please find the response of Bright House Networks Information Services
{(Florida), LLC's to Commission Staff's Inquiry Regarding “ACCESS” Terminology in this docket.
If you have any questions whatsoever, please do not hesitate to contact me at the number in my
contact information below.

Thank you for your assistance with this filing,

Sincerely,

Aot oy

Beth Keating

AKERMAN NTERFITT

106 East Colléege Avenue, Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1877

Phone: (850)224-9634

Fax: (850) 222-0103

Enclosures
cc: Parties of Record e ‘
Staff Counsel SOCUMT R W M paTr
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition for arbitration of certain terms
and conditions of an interconnection agreement
with Verizon Florida, LLC by Bright House Docket No. 090501-TP
Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC. Filed: May 12, 2010

BRIGHT HOUSE’S RESPONSE TO THE STAFF’S INQUIRY
REGARDING “ACCESS” TERMINOLOGY

Bright House Networks Information Services (Florida), LLC, (“Bright House™) heteby
responds to the Staff’s question, posed during the deposition of Verizon’s witness Mr.
Vasington, regarding the distinctions between “access,” “special access,” and “exchange

access.”!

Bright House will discuss these issues in greater detail in its post-hearing brief, but
presents the following as a summary of the question.

The term “access service” is very broad, and covers any use of local facilities to originate
or terminate any interstate telecommunications.” “Exchange access” is a narrower term that
covers the use of the same facilities to originate or terminate traditional toll calls” All
“exchange access” service is “access service,” but many examples of “access service” do not fall
within the “exchange access” category.

The differing scope of the two terms reflects their different legal and regulatory history.

“Access service” is a regulatory term that was established by the FCC in 1983, as the industry

! Vasington Deposition Transcript at page 88. Due to the press of other matters related to the

case, Bright House was not able to develop this response until now.

2 See 47 CFR. § 69.2 (defining “access service” as “services and facilities provided for the
origination or termination of any interstate or foreign telecommunication™). As far as Bright
House is aware, there is no parallel definition of intrastate access services. The general concept
would apply to both inter- and intrastate services, however.

3 See 47 U.S.C. § 153(16) (defining “exchange access” as the use of “telephone exchange
services or facilities for the purpose of the origination or termination of telephone toll services™).
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Docket No. 090501-TP

was preparing for the break-up of the old integrated Bell System.* It was intended to be quite
inclusive, so that the FCC could ensure that all the different industry segments would be treated
in a nondiscriminatory manner under the new industry structure. By contrast, “exchange access”
is a specifically defined statutory term that was added to the Communications Act as part of the
Telecommunications Act of 1996.% It is used to define what it means to be a “local exchange
carrier.”® It is also used in Section 251 of the Act, and in FCC regulations implementing Section
251, to identify a particular service that a carrier might provide and that is subject to particular
regulatory treatment.’

“Switched access” and “special access” refer to the kind of connection the underlying
service provides. As the name implies, “switched aceess” service involves traffic that is routed
by means of a local carrier’s switching equipment. On the other hand, “special access™ service
refers to traffic being sent directly from one point to another over a dedicated “private line”
circuit. If the underlying traffic is traditional toll calls and it is routed through a local carrier’s
switch, you would have “switched exchange access;” if it is sent on a point-to-point, dedicated

circuit, then it is “special exchange access.®

4 See MTS and WATS Market Structure, 93 F.C.C.2d 241 (1983) (FCC ruling establishing
access charge regime). See also United States v. AT&T, 552 F. Supp. 131 (D.D.C. 1982) (decree
breaking up old integrated Bell System).

S Pub. L. No. 104-104 § 3(a)(2) (defining terms, including “exchange access™), 110 Stat. 59.

¢ 47 U.S.C. § 153(26) (defining a “local exchange carrier” as an entity that provides
“exchange access” or “telephone exchange service”).

T See, e.g, 47 U.S.C. § 251(c)(2) (giving carriers the right to interconnect with ILECs for the
“transmission and routing” of “telephone exchange service” or “exchange access™); 47 C.F.R.
§51.605(b) (carving “exchange access™ out of the obligation for discounted resale); 47 C.F.R. §
51.701(b)(2) (carving “exchange access” out of scope of traffic subject to reciprocal

compensation).

8  «Switched access” and “special access” are entirely regulatory concepts. Neither term

appears anywhere in the actual text of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 or, indeed, in the
broader Communications Act of 1934.
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The relationship of these concepts is shown in the following diagram:

ALL AGCCESS|SERVIGES

Swilched Access ——» | w—- Specidl Access

- - ExchangetAccess —

To summarize, the “universe” of possible services offered by carriers is all
“telecommunications services.” Within that very broad set of services is the regulatory category
of “access services” (established by regulation in 1983), which can be either switched (the traffic
is routed via a local carrier switch) or special (the traffic goes on a dedicated, point-to-point
circuit). Within the broad “access services” category is the narrower, statutory *‘exchange
access” category (established by &tatute in 1996). Like any access service, “exchange access”
may be switched or special in nature, but to be “exchange access” in the first place, the

underlying traffic must be “telephone toll service,” i.e., traditional long distance toll calls.
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RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 12th day of May, 2010.

By: /[Christopher W. Savage
Beth Keating Christopher W. Savage
Akerman Senterfitt Danielle Frappier
106 East College Ave., Suite 1200 Davis Wright Tremaine, LLP
Tallahassee, F1 32301 1919 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Suite 200
Tel: 850-521-8002 Washington, D.C. 2006
Fax: 850-222-0103 (202) 973 — 4200
(202) 973 - 4499

Attorneys for Bright House Networks Information Services, LLC
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been sérved via
Electronic Mail, U.8. Mail First Class, or Hand Delivery this 12th day of May, 2010, to the

persons listed below:

Dulaney L. O'Roark, 1II, VP/General Counsel
Verizon Florida, L1.C

P.O. Box 110, MC FLTC 0007

Tampa, FL. 33601

de.oroark@verizon.com

David Christian

- Verizon Florida, Inc.

106 East College Ave.
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7748
David.christian@verizon.com

Timisha Brooks, Staff Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission,
Office of the General Counsel

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FI. 32399-0850
tbrooks@psc.state.fl.us

Kevin Bloom

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
kbloom@jpsc.state.fl.us

//Beth Keating
Beth Keating
Akerman Senterfitt
106 East College Ave., Suite 1200
Tallahassee, FI 32301
Tel: 850-521-8002
Fax: 850-222-0103
beth.keating@akerman.com




